
 

 
 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

 
        June 2, 2023 
 
Via Electronic Mail 
E. Stewart Crosland 
Jones Day 
51 Louisiana Avenue N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
scrosland@jones.day.com 
 
        RE:  MUR 8092 
                Aspen Lodging Group, LLC         
                  d/b/a Provenance Hotels 
 
Dear Mr. Crosland: 
 
 On May 23, 2023, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation 
agreement submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of 52 U.S.C. §§ 30122, 
30116(a)(1)(A), (a)(1)(C), and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(1)(i), provisions of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”).  Accordingly, the file has been closed in this 
matter.   
 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2, 2016).   Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt will not become 
public without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.  See 52 U.S.C. 
§ 30109(a)(4)(B). 
 
 Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.  
Please note that the civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation agreement's effective 
date.  If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 746-8564. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Kimberly D. Hart 
       Attorney 
 
Enclosure 
  Conciliation Agreement 
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6/2/23

Charles 
Kitcher

Digitally signed by 
Charles Kitcher 
Date: 2023.06.02 
09:00:29 -04'00'
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